
Chris Harvey 

From: gina.lo [gina.lo@ccsrf.com] on behalf of application.2009 [application.2009@ccsrf.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 1:46 AM
To: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com
Cc: application.2009@ccsrf.com; Chris Harvey
Subject: Re:Re:Re:Re:Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G, Assessment NO.: 

AN09T8814, AN09T8817, AN09T8819 & AN09T8820 Notice#1
Attachments: 11N3G Test Report (Part 22H & 24E PCE) Revised 0209.pdf

2/9/2009

 
Dear Sir,  
 
Because the sales request us to check the status. Sorry for any inconvenience caused.  
We will not ask you the status, then wait for your reply.  
Sorry, we added the HSUPA test modes, please see the page 7 of the test report for PCE as the attachment. Thank you. 
The new e-mail address (@ccsrf.com).  The old email addresses works until 2009/06/30.  Thank you.  
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Gina  
 
 

 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Sorry, the client continued to ask the status, please help and advise me, thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Gina  
 
 

application.2009  
±H¥ó¤H¡G gina.lo 

Ã¹®Û¬K  

2009/02/06 06:16 
PM  

 
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "Chris Harvey" <charvey@ieee.org>  
        °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        application.2009@ccsrf.com, chris.harvey@ccsemc.com  
        ¥D¦®¡G        Re:Re:Re:Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G, Assessment NO.: AN09T8814, AN09T8817, AN09T8819 & 
AN09T8820 Notice#1³sµ²

application.2009  
±H¥ó¤H¡G gina.lo 

Ã¹®Û¬K  

2009/02/05 05:08 
PM  

 
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        chris.harvey@ccsemc.com  
        °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        application.2009@ccsrf.com, "Chris Harvey" <charvey@ieee.org>  
        ¥D¦®¡G        Re:Re:Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G, Assessment NO.: AN09T8814, AN09T8817, AN09T8819 & 

AN09T8820 Notice#1³sµ²



 
 
 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Client requests to change the machine type was listed on page 3. Please have the revised RF & SAR test reports.  
 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Chris,  
 
Please see my reply, thank you. 

1. The Confidentiality Request letter lists the FCC ID Label exhibit in the Short-Term Confidentiality section.  Please note 
that the FCC ID Label exhibit is a required exhibit which can not be held either long-term or short-term confidential. 
 Please note that the photograph of the EUT in this exhibit can be replaced with a drawing showing the relative location 
(photo is not required). Please submit a revised Confidentiality Request letter exhibit removing the FCC ID Label exhibit 
from the STC list, and submit a revised FCC ID Label exhibit replacing the photo with a drawing if you wish.  
Ans: Please see the revised Confidentiality letter and Label Sample & Location as the 
attachment.  

2. Please provide RF Schematic Diagrams for the Ericsson 3G WWAN module installed in this system.  
Ans: The client have sent RF Schematic Diagrams for the Ericsson 3G WWAN module to Mike.  

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below 
the name of the sender.  

Best Regards,  

Amanda  

application  
±H¥ó¤H¡G gina.lo 

§dÃôÜ¨  

2009/02/04 04:14 

PM  

 

       ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "Chris Harvey" <charvey@ieee.org>  
       °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        application.2009@ccsrf.com  
       ¥D¦®¡G        Re:Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G, Assessment NO.: AN09T8814, AN09T8817, AN09T8819 & 

AN09T8820 Notice#1³sµ²

amanda.wu  
§dÃôÜ¨ 

         

      ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        application.2009@ccsrf.com  
      °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G          
      ¥D¦®¡G        Re:RE: Quanta projects FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G (81219102)

2/9/2009



 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Chris,  
 
Thank you for your assistance.  
 
Having a nice day. 
 
Best Regard 
 
Amanda Wu 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. 
No. 11, Wu-Kung 6 Rd, Wu-Ku Hsiang,  
Wu-Ku Industrial District, Taipei Hsien, (248) Taiwan. R.O.C. 
E-mail: amanda.wu@ccsrf.com 
Tel: 886-2-2299-9720 ext: 545 
Fax: 886-2-2299-9721 
June/31/2009 °_, ìe-mail: amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com ±N°±¥Î 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Amanda here are the e-mails.  Please confirm receipt.  Please also note that FCC Permit But Ask filings have been 
submitted for the portable WCDMA HSPA use.  
 
Best regards,  
 
Chris Harvey  
charvey@ieee.org  
410-750-0860  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@ccsrf.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 8:15 PM 
To: charvey@ieee.org 
Subject: RE: Quanta projects FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G (81219102)  

2009/02/04 01:30 PM  

"Chris Harvey" <charvey@ieee.org>  
±H¥ó¤H¡G Chris Harvey <charveyemc@gmail.com> 

2009/02/03 09:27 AM  

         
     ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "'amanda.wu'" <amanda.wu@ccsrf.com>  
     °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        "'Lucy Tsai'" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  
     ¥D¦®¡G        RE: Quanta projects FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G (81219102)

2/9/2009



 
 
Dear Chris,  
 
Good day, we submitted a project (FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G, Assessment: AN09T8814, AN09T8817, 
AN09T8819, AN09T8820), until now, we didn't receive any comment from you, could you kindly sent again to me, thank 
you so much. 
 
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
----- Âà§eªÌ amanda.wu/ccsemc ©ó 2009/02/03 09:10 AM ----- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Hi Gina,  
 
I hope you have received below ccs's comment to HFS512ANMMWF3507G. thanks. 
 
 
Best Regard 
 
Landy Sung 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. 
Tel: 886-2-2299-9720 ext: 611 
Fax: 886-2-2299-1882 
New Email: Landy.sung@ccsrf.com  
----- Âà§eªÌ landy.sung/ccsemc ©ó 2009/02/02 03:38 PM -----  

 
 
 
 
 

  landy.sung  
§º§õÄõ 

2009/02/02 03:40 PM  

         

    ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        gina.lo/ccsemc@ccsemc  
    °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        application.2009/ccsemc@ccsemc  
    ¥D¦®¡G        RE: Quanta projects FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G (81219102)

  "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 

2009/02/02 03:21 PM  

         

    ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "landy.sung" <landy.sung@ccsrf.com>  
    °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        "Chris Harvey" <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>  
    ¥D¦®¡G        RE: Quanta projects

2/9/2009



 
 
Hi Landy,  
 
I think your email system has some problem.  
We have already sent out some issues in 1/26 as attached.  
Please check with your MIS to find out the problem.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Lucy Tsai  
CCS  
 
From: landy.sung [mailto:landy.sung@ccsrf.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2009 9:40 PM  
To: Lucy Tsai 
Subject: Quanta projects  
 
 
Hello Sir,  
 
Do you receive below our submitted projects?  
 
 
Assessment # AN09T8814  
Assessment # AN09T8817  
Assessment # AN09T8819          
Assessment # AN09T8820 
assessment # AN09I2760 
 
Best Regard 
 
Landy Sung 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. 
Tel: 886-2-2299-9720 ext: 611 
Fax: 886-2-2299-1882 
New Email: Landy.sung@ccsrf.com 
----- °T®§¨Ó¦Û "Chris Harvey" <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com> (¦ì©ó Mon, 26 Jan 2009 09:13:05 -0800) -----  

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Celia Hsieh,  

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application.  The following item(s) need(s) to be 
resolved before the review can be continued:  

±H¥ó¤H: <application.2009@tw.ccsemc.com> 
°Æ¥»§Û°
e: "Chris Harvey" <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 

¥D¦®: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS94312MCGF3507G, Assessment NO.: AN09T8815, 
AN09T8816 & AN09T8818, Notice#1

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

2. The SAR report summary SAR values in Section 2 EUT Description on page 4 does not exactly match the summary 
tables on pages 29-31 (at least 2 values are different).  Please also confirm complete compliance with the FCC 3G SAR 
requirements of FCC KDB #941225 and update the SAR report to declare compliance with this FCC guidance.  Please 
submit a revised SAR report.  

3. Please provide RF Schematic Diagrams for the Ericsson 3G WWAN module installed in this system.  

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
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com  

 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.  
----- °T®§¨Ó¦Û <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> (¦ì©ó Mon, 2 Feb 2009 10:11:55 -0500) ----- 

 
 
 
 
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
from the STC list, and submit a revised FCC ID Label and Location exhibit replacing the photo with a drawing if you wish.

±H¥ó¤H: <application.2009@tw.ccsem.com> 
°Æ¥»§Û°
e: <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 

¥D¦®: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS512ANMMWF3507G, Assessment NO.: 
AN09T8814, AN09T8817 AN09T8819 & AN09T8820, Notice#1

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

Please note that the FCC requires a Permit But Ask request to the FCC before TCB's can formally review this application 
with portable WCDMA.  

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
----- °T®§¨Ó¦Û <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> (¦ì©ó Mon, 26 Jan 2009 12:13:05 -0500) ----- 

 
 
 
 
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


